
From: darrin seadarbuilders.com
To: Ingrid Allen
Subject: RE: DO 22-0007 - 2635 S. Ocean Blvd.
Date: Monday, June 20, 2022 2:24:22 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Ingrid,
Please be advised that this dune walk over has already been built, the owner thought he only
needed a DEP permit which he obtained .
 

Thanks,
Darrin Dunlea

3850 NW 2nd Avenue, Suite 23
Boca Raton, FL 33431
Darrin@seadarbuilders.com
C: (561)756-2568
O: (561)416-7309
 

From: Ingrid Allen <iallen@highlandbeach.us> 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 3:56 PM
To: darrin seadarbuilders.com <darrin@seadarbuilders.com>
Subject: DO 22-0007 - 2635 S. Ocean Blvd.
 
Darrin:
 
Please see attached comments which I have already placed in smartgov; however, given engineering
has not yet completed their review, I cannot route my comments via smartgov yet. Before you
resubmit in smartgov portal, please contact me so that I can set up portal access for you.
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sincerely,
Ingrid Allen
Town Planner
 
Town of Highland Beach
3614 S. Ocean Boulevard
Highland Beach FL 33487
(561) 278-4540 Office (option 3)
(561) 278-2606 Fax
www.highlandbeach.us
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Highland
Beach officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If
you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the Town of Highland Beach.

 


